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INDUSIRIA.L HEALTH LkSORkfORY 

200 Kent Street 
Ottawa, Ontario 
Sept. ? /th, 1930 

Ir. P. N. Pitcher 
kiue Superintendent 
Giant Yellowknife told dines Ltd. 
Yellowknife, K.:l. s. 

Dear Lr. Pitcher: 

The results for the second group of 
waters are as follows: 

Arsenic, mops. As per litre 

1 - 1 0.20 

1 - 2 0.96 

1 - 3 0.93 

i - 4 0.68 

1 - 0.28 

Without knowing the source of the samples, 
etc, it would look as though the arsenic content were 
slightly higher than in the ones reported on July 26th. 
Do corresponding numbers in the two cases indicate samples 
from the same location? 

Yours very truly, 

J. L. lonkman 
Chemist 

National Archives of Canada RG29 2342 455-10-13 Vol 1




